
1 
 

Undergraduate Policy and Curriculum Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

December 2, 2025, 12:00-1:00pm 
 

Members Present: Jason Phillips (Chair), Lori Walters (Co-Chair), Camilla Ambrieve, 
Jorri Bright, Robert Gennaro, Amanda Groff, Gulnora Hundley, Brigette Kovacevich, 
Sumanta Pattanaik, Richard Plate, Anna Valdes, Robin Back, Wayne Bowen, Manoj 
Chopra, Tim Letzring, Patrick LiKamWa, Brett McCollum, Sean Robb, Suha Saleh, Bill 
Self, Sandra Wheeler, Ronnie Zimmerman 

Guests Present: Dore Carter, Harry Weger, Devin Cadwell-Bazata, Kim Tuorto, Trisha 
Farmer, Karen Ehrhart, Alison Redd, Amanda Pacheo, Stephanie Krick, Gail Kauwell, 
Brian Boyd, Melinda Hall, Andrea Borowczak, Maria Busch, Irene Pons, Jason Ford, Su 
Gao, Lisa Nored, Jenna Read, Nina Leonard, Shiva Jahani 

 

Jason Phillips started the meeting at 12:01 pm 

November 18th Meeting Minutes approved 

Meeting adjourned at 1:04 pm 

 

Consent Agenda: Approved 

Revised Certificate/Minor: 

College of Business Administration:  
Human Resources Certificate: MAN 4360 added to curriculum  
 
College of Sciences: 
Intercultural Communication Minor: COM 4834H added to Required Courses 
 
College of Community Innovation and Education 
Community Planning Certificate: PAD 3331 added to curriculum 
Geographic Information Systems Certificate: SYA 4959 removed from curriculum and GIS 4304, 

SYA 4410, EVR 3733 & PAD 3330 added 
Geographic Information Systems Minor: SYA 4959 removed from curriculum and EVR 3733 & 

PAD 3330 added 
Leadership Certificate: Name update from “Leadership Studies Certificate”; Description revision; 

addition of current Leadership courses to curriculum 
Leadership Minor: Name update from “Leadership Studies Minor”; Description revision; addition 

of current Leadership courses to curriculum 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f791c45c6c31a2d4b08bf6
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68cb087588088702aaf0aafb
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ed8aab8251b090d271dd8a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e2d81ec81f104773f2c74e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e345e017a0436a2a7397cb
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ef04f050d0bdac754713b1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ef006250d0bdac7546d43e


2 
 

Legal Studies Minor: Courses linked in curriculum; PLA 3001 & PLA 4000 added to curriculum 
Science Education Minor: SCE 4633 & SCE 4933 removed from curriculum 
 
College of Health Professions and Sciences: 
Speech and Language Foundations Certificate: Name update from “Language Development and 

Disorders Certificate”; Description revision; SPA 4400 removed from curriculum and SPA 
3002 & SPA 3112 added; Increasing credit hours from 9 to 12 

 
College of Engineering and Computer Science: 
Engineering Leadership Certificate: OSE 4951 added to curriculum 
Engineering Leadership Minor: OSE 4951 added to curriculum 
Materials Science and Engineering Minor: EGN 3331C, PCB 4135, CHM5451C & OSE 6313 

removed from Electives; EMA 4013C, EMA 4602C, & PCB 4174 added to Electives 
 

Revised Program: 

College of Sciences: 
Communication and Conflict (B.A.): COM 4834H added to Core Requirements; ENC 3241, ENC 

3241H, ENC 3250, ENC 3250H, ENC 3311, ENC 3314 & ENC 3315 removed from 
Restricted Electives 

Communication (B.A.), Business & Professional Track: COM 4834H, COM 4110H and COM 4005 
added to curriculum 

Communication (B.A.), Visual Communication Track: FIL 3833, COM 4110H, COM 4005 and COM 
4834H added to curriculum 

 
College of Business Administration:  
Management (B.S.B.A.): MAN 4360 added to curriculum 
 
College of Nursing: 
Nursing (B.S.N.): Program Contact and Description updates 
Nursing (B.S.N.), A.S. to B.S.N. Track: Program Contact and Description updates; NUR 4638C 

added to curriculum 
Nursing (B.S.N.), Concurrent A.S.N. to B.S.N. Enrollment Option: Program Contact and 

Description updates; NUR 4638C added to curriculum 
Nursing (B.S.N.), R.N. to B.S.N. Program: Program Contact and Description updates; NUR 4638C 

added to curriculum 
College of Community Innovation and Education 
Elementary Education, Professional Studies Track (Non-certification) (B.S.): Courses moved to 

different areas in curriculum 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6903819144873005fae041a7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68fb8d909476c3f22eb996b7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/69010a5c3fefa90a350a86b5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e83264af6c0199e8e8d8f3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e74761fec557dabfe957d3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68fb952fda2e8fb38be848a9
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68cb0ec80eb50945213e691a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68cb0dd184aae17a559ea8a7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ed3ed750d0bdac752d80a4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f78ffb307b79b3e8795291
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f68ca6ba840fd561bb32e1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f68d4d8abd69ac5617c260
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f68e0927435faaf1ca403c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f68dae50d0bdac75942d26
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6916155d79ebab9a078f7c34


3 
 

Legal Studies (B.A. or B.S.): PLA3205, PLA3277, PLA3306, PLA3615, PLA4806, PLA3001, PLA4935 
added to Core Requirements; Courses linked in PLA Electives; PLA 4000 added to 
Electives 

Teacher Education, Art Education – Lifelong Learning Track (B.S.): Program Contact updated; 
MGF 1130 added as preferred Math Foundations GEP course 

 
College of Health Professions and Sciences: 
Communication Sciences and Disorders (B.S. to M.A.) Accelerated Track: Program Description 

updated; Course listings rearranged 
Health Sciences, Health Promotion Track (B.S.): HSC 2524 & HSC 3110 added as Restricted 

Electives options; HSC 2000 now a required course. 
Health Sciences, Pre-Clinical Track (B.S.): HSC 2524, HSC 3110 & ZOO 3744 added as Restricted 

Electives options; HSC 2000 added as required course.  
Kinesiology (B.S.), Exercise and Sport Physiology Track: Adding verbiage to Electives “Students 

must meet restricted elective credit hour requirements and UCF's 42 upper division credit 
hour requirements.”; Removing deleted courses from curriculum; IHS 4950, IHS 4952, 
HSC 3211, APK 3614, APK 3132, APK 4903, MAC 1114C, PHY 2053, PHY 2053L, PHY 2054 
& PHY 2054L added to curriculum 

Kinesiology (B.S.), Strength and Conditioning Track: Adding verbiage to Electives “Students must 
meet restricted elective credit hour requirements and UCF's 42 upper division credit hour 
requirements.”; Removing deleted courses from curriculum; APK 3132, APK 4903, MAC 
1114C, PHY 2053, PHY 2053L, PHY 2054 & PHY 2054L added to curriculum 

 
 
College of Engineering and Computer Science: 
Civil Engineering (B.S.C.E.): “CECE Capstone Experience Sequencing Policy” added to Program 

Details area 
Construction Engineering (B.S.Con.E.): “CECE Capstone Experience Sequencing Policy” added to 

Program Details area 
Environmental Engineering (B.S.Env.E): “CECE Capstone Experience Sequencing Policy” added to 

Program Details area 
 
 
College of Medicine: 
Biomedical Sciences (B.S.): Adding Z grades to progress policy; Adding language for students re-

admitted to UCF for second degree; BCH 4103L & MLS 4334 removed from Restricted 
Electives 

Biomedical Sciences (B.S.), Integrated Biomedical Sciences Track:  Adding Z grades to progress 
policy; Adding language for students re-admitted to UCF for second degree; MCB 3933 & 
MCB 4720 removed from Core Requirements: Advanced Level and MCB 4720 & MCB 
3933 added 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ffc6c8781d739eafced855
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6900e27a465efd0560a4525c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6904d83b208f03f86e21cfa7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e7c03c3407cf1db3b60f51
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e7bf1892f46e71a45577eb
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68a60c1610c8bed5067b8587
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68a608c567533ab868f43af4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/690a51edb432c00819caaf91
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/690a51f22973c43453b984f4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/690a51ef8d5c6baccbbda531
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691bb5365f35c92a802cd56b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691c955fa87a9d480c3aceba


4 
 

Biomedical Sciences (B.S.), Neuroscience Track: Adding Z grades to progress policy; Adding 
language for students re-admitted to UCF for second degree; Corrected a change in the 
number of restricted electives 

Biomedical Sciences (B.S.), Pre-Medical Track: Adding Z grades to progress policy; Adding 
language for students re-admitted to UCF for second degree 

Biotechnology (B.S.): Adding Z grades to progress policy; Adding language for students re-
admitted to UCF for second degree; BCH 4103L removed from Restricted Electives and 
PCB 4280 added 

Molecular and Cellular Biology (B.S.):  Adding Z grades to progress policy; Adding language for 
students re-admitted to UCF for second degree; MCB 1310 added to Core Requirements: 
Advanced Level  

 
Rosen College of Hospitality Management: 
Hospitality Management (B.S.): HFT 4736 added to Restricted Electives 
 
 

 

Action Agenda: 

Certificate/Minor Additions: 

College of Business Administration:  
Human Resources Minor  Approved 
 
College of Sciences: 
Disability in Culture Certificate Approved 
Science, Technology, and Society (STS) Certificate Approved 
 
College of Medicine: 
Infectious Diseases Minor Approved 
Molecular and Cellular Biology Minor Approved 
Molecular Neuroscience Minor Approved 
Pre-medical Undergraduate Certificate Approved 

 

 

Program Additions: 

College of Sciences: 
Sociology (B.S.), Crime, Law, and Deviance Track Approved 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691bb7072a3b30bc7b2fc5e9
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691bb78d6294450a9aafd8f1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691bb5f35f35c92a802ce02e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691bb80cd8f8262e45068521
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6914fcfa2c6cdcd59f27cf33
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ed5e579329bb25c66e80ce
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f660fdba840fd561b67102
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68c856bb84aae17a55836aaf
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691b955398f51ea1ba776e62
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691b9565192320144aebe5d0
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691ba948a87a9d480c34a9e1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691a5faba87a9d480c26936c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ffa32affa1a3e3b201ceaa


5 
 

Sociology (B.S.), Medical Sociology Track Approved 
 

College of Community Innovation and Education: 

Bachelor of Professional Studies (BPS) Accelerated Degree Approved 

Early Childhood Development, Track 3: Child Life Approved 

Leadership B.A., Arts & Entertainment Track Approved  

Leadership B.A, Healthcare Track Approved; Jason Phillps did not approve of the addition 

Leadership B.A, Technology Track Approved 

Leadership B.A., Public and Nonprofit Sectors Track Approved 

Leadership B.S., Arts & Entertainment Track Approved 

Leadership B.S, Healthcare Track Approved; Jason Phillps did not approve the addition 

Leadership B.S, Technology Track Approved 

Leadership B.S, Public and Nonprofit Sectors Track Approved 

 

 

Revised Program: 

College of Community Innovation and Education: 

Exceptional Student Education (B.S.): Program Description update; Curricular updates to 
multiple areas of curriculum Approved 

Leadership B.A., Commerce Track: Name update from “Leadership B.A., Commerce Leadership 
Track”; Description revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

Leadership B.A., Communication Track: Name update from “Leadership B.A., Communication 
Leadership Track”; Description revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

Leadership B.A., Education Track: Name update from “Leadership B.A., Education Leadership 
Track”; Description revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

Leadership B.A., Environmental Track: Name update from “Leadership B.A., Environmental 
Leadership Track”; Description revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

Leadership B.A., Multidisciplinary Track: Name update from “Leadership B.A., Multidisciplinary 
Leadership Track”; Description revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f11131fec557dabf4d947d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/690e5d0bf20dc1e5c534b794
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e69da0fec557dabfd646e2
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/69167f52d2f158d09b234496
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691763147d86b542b05d218c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6917647bb90872243a1947a5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ef10689329bb25c683934b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/edit/69169c74695534aebd9daffc
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691749ceb90872243a16a643
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/69176d52bc62e56fa3973239
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/69164cb5b90872243a0ebc81
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e94985c81f1047733dda77
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68eef0b58abd69ac56c36176
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ee4e41c81f104773620fe7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68eeb4b29329bb25c67e8466
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ee90b6c81f1047736a5091
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68eef472c708c39c47a6b8eb


6 
 

Leadership B.S., Commerce Track: Name update from “Leadership B.S., Commerce Leadership 
Track”; Description revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

Leadership B.S., Communication Track: Name update from “Leadership B.S., Communication 
Leadership Track”; Description revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

Leadership B.S., Education Track: Name update from “Leadership B.S., Education Leadership 
Track”; Description revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

Leadership B.S., Environmental Track: Name update from “Leadership B.S., Environmental 
Leadership Track”; Description revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

Leadership B.S., Multidisciplinary Track: Name update from “Leadership B.S., Multidisciplinary 
Leadership Track”; Description revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

Secondary Education, Science Education Biology Track (B.S.): Curricular updates to multiple 
areas of curriculum Approved 

Secondary Education (B.S.), Science Education Chemistry Track: Curricular updates to multiple 
areas of curriculum Approved 

Secondary Education (B.S.), Science Education Physics Track: Curricular updates to multiple 
areas of curriculum Approved 

 
College of Engineering and Computer Science: 
Computer Engineering - Accelerated Undergraduate-Graduate (B.S.Cp.E. / M.S.Cp.E.): Changes 

to CPP and curriculum Approved 

 

 
 

 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68eec8628251b090d280c04a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68ee7554c708c39c47994b63
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68eebfaf92f46e71a496cf52
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e55b84580e56e767d71016
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68eef8ad3407cf1db3fc45be
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f900ac27435faaf1e9a1fe
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f80cdb8251b090d2eaf49a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f91c776a09b731f5377b3f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/690b8b60db139dd1a3034be6

